
 

 

Regular meeting August 7, 2017 at Livingston City Hall at 6:00 p.m. 

 

                                                                                                  Alderman Present:  Ronald Dishman 

                                                                                                                                      David Langford 

                                                                                                                                       Bill Linder 

                                                                                                                                       David Sadler II 

                                                                                                                                       Bill Winningham 

 

                                                                                                    Alderman Absent:    Ken Dodson 

 

Mayor Curtis Hayes called the meeting to order. 

David Sadler made the motion to approve the minutes as handed out.  Ronald Dishman seconded the 

motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

David Langford made the motion to approve the following items being added to the agenda 

Item 6:  Seventh Street 

Item 7:  Hire Dustin Collins in sanitation department 

Item 8:  Thumb print time cards 

Item 9:  GPS and Gas logs 

Ronald Dishman seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

Rita Reagan‐Underhill, representing the Downtown Revitalization Committee, presented the following 

items in the amount of $8033.23 to be paid out of downtown revitalization funds: 

1.  Shannon Cantrell                      Coordinating Stage/Pavilion                                $150.00 

2. Ov. Co. News                              Stage Backdrop and design                                 1,405.03 

3. Coy Howell                                  Audio Engineer                                                         150.00 

4. Better Lawns                              Square, Parking lot and Farmers Market              770.00 

5. Ov. Co. News                               Ad for Central Park Movies                                    484.20 

6. WLIV Radio                                  Overton Co. Cruise In Ads                                        56.00 

7. Jackson Carter                             Bluegrass Music                                                       500.00 

8. Waterworks Entertainment      Audio Engineering, webpage, etc.                     4,018.00 

9. Walter S. Fitzpatrick III               TN Backroads Band – August 12, 2017                500.00 

David Sadler made the motion to approve these items being paid out of downtown revitalization funds.  

Bill Winningham seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

David Langford made the motion to appoint Barbie Roberts to the Board of Zoning Appeals to replace 

Jane Ann Officer who resigned.  Bill Winningham seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

David Langford made the motion to approve the hiring of Jordan Danner as certified police officer as 

recommended by Chief Etheredge.  Ronald Dishman seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

 



Police Chief Etheredge recommended that the 2012 Gray Charger be placed on GOV.DEALS to be sold.  It 

has had some electronic problems. 

Bill Linder made the motion to sell the 2012 Gray Charger on GOV.DEALS.  David Sadler seconded the 

motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

Alderman Langford stated that he had received some complaints from the residents of W. Seventh 

Street concerning big trucks parking on the Burger King lot.  He said that they were upset about the 

noise, dust, etc.  He stated that the trucks needed a place for them to park and wondered if we could 

offer them an option to park elsewhere.  He suggested that they could use the City Industrial Park.  He 

stated that the city has the manpower and equipment to fix them a place to park.  They would have to 

have some rock. 

It was stated that we couldn’t stop them from parking. 

Mayor Hayes stated that he had talked with Joe Wilmouth who owns the lot that they are parking on 

and Mr. Wilmouth had suggested a 2 hour parking. 

After discussion, the Board took no action on this matter. 

David Langford made the motion to hire Dustin Collins to work in the Sanitation Dept. to replace Wyatt 

Farago who had resigned.  Ronald Dishman seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. 

Alderman Dishman stated that he thought that thumb print time cards were needed.  He stated that the 

cost of thumb print time machine that he had seen ranged from $239.00 to 459.00 per unit.   

Some of the alderman questioned why this was needed.  What is the problem and if there is a problem 

we need to address it. 

Alderman Dishman also stated that he would like to see GPS on city vehicles and that gas logs needs to 

be kept. 

It was stated that when employees get gasoline, someone at the police department records the gallons 

and the vehicle it went it. 

Again it was stated that if there is a problem, we need to find out who or what it is. 

Bill Winningham made the motion to adjourn.  David Sadler seconded the motion.  The vote was 5 yes 

and 0 no. 

 

 

                                                                                                 _________________________________________  

                                                                                                  Mayor 

 

Attest:_________________________________________ 

                  Vice‐Mayor 

                                                                      

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 


